



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: NIRB's Reconsideration of Terms and Conditions within Project Certificate No. 003 for TMAC's Doris North Project/ Amendment to 2AM-DOH1323 (the Applications)

Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>

Thu, Oct 22, 2015 at 1:16 PM

To: David Hohnstein <david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>, Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

FYI

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **John Roberts** <john.roberts@tmacresources.com>

Date: Thu, Oct 22, 2015 at 2:37 PM

Subject: NIRB's Reconsideration of Terms and Conditions within Project Certificate No. 003 for TMAC's Doris North Project/ Amendment to 2AM-DOH1323 (the Applications)

To: "Tara Arko (tarko@nirb.ca)" <tarko@nirb.ca>, "Ryan Barry (RBarry@nirb.ca)" <RBarry@nirb.ca>, "Stephanie Autut (stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca)" <stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Ryan Barry (RBarry@nirb.ca)" <RBarry@nirb.ca>, "Stephanie Autut (stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca)" <stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca>, "Kelli Gillard (kgillard@nirb.ca)" <kgillard@nirb.ca>, Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>, David Abernethy <David.Abernethy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, John Roesch <jroesch@qiniq.com>, "james.neary@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca" <james.neary@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "georgina.williston@dfo-mpo.gc.ca" <georgina.williston@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "Kathleen.Cavallaro@nrcan.gc.ca" <Kathleen.Cavallaro@nrcan.gc.ca>, "Matthew Spence (Matthew.Spence@cannor.gc.ca)" <Matthew.Spence@cannor.gc.ca>, "mark.dahl@ec.gc.ca" <mark.dahl@ec.gc.ca>, "adam.downing@tc.gc.ca" <adam.downing@tc.gc.ca>, "asimonfalvy@gov.nu.ca" <asimonfalvy@gov.nu.ca>, "Karen Costello (karen.costello@aandc.gc.ca)" <karen.costello@aandc.gc.ca>

Tara

With reference to our letter of October 2, 2015, requesting a 45 day technical review period for the Doris Amendment Application, TMAC would like to withdraw the request for a reduced technical review period. In doing so we are hopeful that the NIRB's notice for a 60 day technical review can be announced to parties on or before November 6, so that we can proceed with a technical meeting in early January (as previously discussed with you and Ryan). I would like to further reiterate, as we have in recent conversations, that the development of the Doris facilities into a gold producing mining operation is fully funded and is proceeding in accordance with existing permissions. The long term success of the mining venture of this depends upon timely review and approval of the proposed amendments and we hope that by withdrawing our request this will be facilitated.

Thank you for the time you took in our telephone discussion yesterday. We have initiated preparation of a list of commitments and a letter outlining NIRB/NWB coordination and these will be forwarded to you in the coming days.

Best regards

John

M. John Roberts

Vice President, Environmental Affairs

TMAC Resources Inc.

95 Wellington Street West, Suite 1010

Toronto, Ontario M5J 2N7

Ph. [416.628.0216](tel:416.628.0216)

M. [416.522.5718](tel:416.522.5718)

"Building Canada's Next Gold Mining District"

